Draft Fiscal Committee Meeting Minutes

Board of Supervisors Chambers 575 Administration Drive, Santa Rosa Wednesday, March 6, 2024 Immediately following Commission Meeting

COMMISSIONERS/ALTERNATE COMMISSIONERS STAFF

Mark Hemmendinger Sandra Lowe Susan Harvey Mark Bramfitt, Executive Officer Cynthia Olson, Analyst Kasandra Bowen, Commission Clerk

- 1. Call to Order at 3:35pm The Executive Officer will call the meeting to order with Commissioner Hemmendinger, Lowe and Okrepkie in place of Harvey present.
- 2. Appointment of Chair postpone to next meeting when Commissioner Harvey is present.
- 3. General Public Comment: None
- 4. FY 2023-24 Proposed Budget

Commissioner Hemmendinger: Questioned what the cost of that .75 employee. Intent to hire another person this year?

Commissioner Okrepkie: Succession planning? Discussed the importance of that for the future.

Commissioner Lowe: The importance of succession planning

There was a discussion held between the Commissioners and Staff regarding the purpose and cost of the available position and if there was any intent to hire an additional employee. The Commissioners also focused on the importance of succession planning. All commissioners unanimously chose 5% increase.

- 5. Confirm Next Meeting: TBD
- 6. Adjournment @4:08pm

PUBLIC NOTICE: Pursuant to state law, any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda after the posting of the agenda and not otherwise exempt from disclosure will be made available for public review at 111 Santa Rosa Ave Ste 240 Santa Rosa CA during normal business hours. Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of the Commission less than 72 hours prior to this meeting will be made available on the Commission's website at https://sonomalafco.org/meetings-and-agendas. If the supplemental materials are made available to the members of the Commission at the meeting, a copy will be available for public review at the same address and at the Commission meeting itself.

For accessibility assistance with any of the meeting documents, please contact Sonoma LAFCO at (707) 565-2577 or through California Relay Assistance at 711.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 84308, if you wish to participate in the proceedings indicated on this agenda, you or your agent is prohibited from making a campaign contribution of \$250 or more to any Commissioner or Alternate Commissioner. This prohibition begins on the date you begin to actively support or oppose an application before LAFCO and continues until three months after a final decision is rendered by LAFCO. If you or your agent has made a contribution of \$250 or more to any Commissioner

or Alternate Commissioner during the 12 months preceding the decision, that Commissioner or Alternate Commissioner must disqualify himself or herself from the decision in the proceeding. However, disqualification is not required if the Commissioner or Alternate Commissioner returns that campaign contribution within 30 days of learning both about the contribution and the fact that you are a participant in the proceedings.

Pursuant to Government Code Sections 56700.1 and 81000 et seq., any person or combination of persons who directly or indirectly contributes \$1,000 or more or expends \$1,000 or more in support of or in opposition to a change of organization or reorganization that will be or has been submitted to the Sonoma Local Agency Formation Commission must comply, to the same extent as provided for local initiative measures, with reporting and disclosure requirements of the California Political Reform Act of 1974. Additional information can be obtained by contacting the Fair Political Practices Commission at (916) 322-5660.